

DARREN KEIRLE Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

Fore Names: Darren Raymond
Surname: Keirle
Date of Birth: 30/07/1984
Website: <http://www.dkeirle.com>
Driving License: Full Clean British
Place of Birth: Censored
Nationality: English

Address:

Contact:

Personal statement

A Very social and outgoing personality, with well developed communication and analytical skills. A life's passion for all areas within the IT subject area including high achieving university projects and many IT and computing related personal endeavours.

Many years of personal and academic studies into web development languages to create professional and functional web sites, using traditional static, dynamic and modern web 2.0 languages including HTML, CSS, Java, PHP and MySQL to a high level with a first class awarded final year project in dynamic web design.

Have been working in a project management / team leader position in Taunton's largest web design company since July 2007 and before that was its most senior developer. My time working for this company has allowed me to develop many skills, both professional and customer related that allow me to work as a very efficient and capable senior developer with project and team management roles.

Highly motivated and committed to achieving a life-long career in the IT sector. Good knowledge of business practice within an IT based industry as well as very high computer literacy. Strong fundamental knowledge of underpinning subjects in the industrial IT workplace. Varied work experience including physically and mentally demanding workplaces. Many years experience from school working for customer satisfaction within retail.

Personal Interest includes private studies into uncovered areas of IT from degree criteria, reading, Writing, traveling, fitness, sports and general socializing.

Education

2008 – present

Currently studying an ASET Business Management Course.

2007

Passed ASET Supervisory Development Course.

2003 – 2006

Achieved an overall grade of 2:1 (upper second class degree) in Information Technology with honors From the University Of Glamorgan, South Wales.

Relevant Courses

- Data Driven Web Design
- Internet Security
- Industrial Project Management
- Wireless Communication Technologies
- Networking Technologies and Fundamentals
- Business Practice within Industry
- Computing Fundamentals and History
- Media Rich Web Design
- Internet Technologies
- Software Design and Programming

Relevant Personal Studies

- Web design using W3C compliant standards including studies into PHP and MySQL, CSS, AJAX and XML with further studies into ASP and JavaScript.
- The use of Content Management Systems, such as PHP-Nuke and Joomla, to produce user-friendly community driven websites.
- The benefits in the use of AJAX for e-commerce.
- Self tuition to a high standard in the use of industry standard design applications such as Adobe Photoshop, Macromedia Studio MX software suite, all Microsoft Office applications and numerous networking software packages.
- The use of highly direction line of site propagation wireless technologies for control of industry in remote locations.

2000 – 2003 **Bridgwater College, Bridgwater, Somerset**

A-Level Computing Grade C
A-Level IT Grade C
A-Level Media Studies Grade B

1995 – 2000 **Haygrove School, Bridgwater, Somerset**

GCSE English Grade B
GCSE Science Grade (dual) B
GCSE Maths Grade B
GCSE English Literature Grade B
GCSE Geography Grade C
GCSE Art Grade C

GCSE CORE Grade C
GCSE Electronics Grade D
GCSE German Grade D

Work Experience

2006 – present Somerset Web Services

Jul 2007 – present – Lead Web Developer / Project Manager

Nov 2006 – Jul 2007 - Web Designer / Developer

Roles and achievements:

- Managing a team of up to 5 dependent staff and working closely with the operations of a team of equal size to ensure tight deadlines are met and customers are satisfied.
- Maintaining the working environment of the shop floor.
- Reporting to the MD with daily reports.
- Many customer facing roles including customer research assignments, customer reporting and pre sales meetings.
- Producing high quality, compliant professional websites from the concept to final product.

2000 – 2006 Sainsbury's PLC. The clink, Bridgwater, Somerset

2004 – 2006 – Vacational employment while furthering studies at university

2002 – 2004 - Warehouse Assistant

2000 – 2002 - In store Butcher / Fish Monger

Roles and achievements:

- As a warehouse assistant good experience of branch control systems were achieved for communication between distribution and the store in ordering, editing and monitoring stock delivery in relation to stock demands.
- Space and time organization experience achieved for allocation of stock deliveries in a confined space.
- Various awards for customer and colleague satisfaction.
- Good time management skills.
- Very good health record.
- Very good punctuality record.
- Furthered education of standards within a food safety environment.

1997 – 2000 S & C Meats, 71 West Street, Bridgwater, Somerset

Assistant Butcher / Catering Butcher

Roles and achievements:

- School / College part time employment as butcher's apprentice.
- Part of 5 man team to ensuring all orders were met by deadline.
- Numerous appraisals and recognition for customer service.
- Very good health and punctuality record.
- Fully trained in food safety and butchery skills in evening class college courses.

References

References may be obtained from:

Mr Nigel Finch

(Current Employer), Somerset Web Services, Taunton (01278) 353760

Mr Ian Fitzel

(Lecturer), Glamorgan University, Pontypridd (01443) 482957

Mr Andy Cooze

(Previous Department Manager), Personal 07920886113